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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 June, 2018 3:17 PM

To: SUR; assignments@|kkauto.com

Ce Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: Third party survey SLV6856A Your insured SGEB760C on 09.06.2018 | Claim ref:
C10001666/IM

Attachments: GIA REPORT-SLVEE56A. PDF

Urgent

Hi Team,

Please help arrange Mohamad Taufihk to survey SLV6856A.
No estimates given,

Warmest Regards,

Lincoln Yeo
Manager, Claims

T +65 6540 2180

F +65 6725 0853 (Claims)
M +65 8382 8999

E lincoln mbudgetdirect.com.sq

Budget

~ Direct
mnsurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue
#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

From: Pegasus Engineering <ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:43 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: Third party survey SLVGESBA Your insured SGEB760C on 09.06.2018 | Claim ref: CLOD01666/IM
Dear All,

FYI.



L]

Alvin LG;H‘
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Lid
74 Kian Teck Road

Singapore
628800

Tel

B513 7748

Fax
6251 3161

Email  : ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

-———-- Forwarded message

From: Pegasus Engineering <ar_claims@pegasusengrg com.sg>
Date: Wed, Jun 13, 2018 at 11:56 AM
Subject: Re: Third party survey SLV6856A Your insured SGE8760C on 09.06.2018 | Claim ref: €10001666/JM

To: Julie Mangubat <julle. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Dear Julle,
We would like to choose Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to the survey this vehicle.

Thanks and regards.

Alvin Low

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
74 Kian Teck Road

Singapore

628800

Tel
6513 7748

Fax
6251 3161

Emall claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg
On Tue, Jun 12, 2018 at 2:01 PM, Julie Mangubat <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote:
Without Prejudice

Dear Sir

We refer to the notice of accident sent to us on 12 June 2018,

Please find the list of your surveyors to choose from.



1. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

2. Bryan Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

3. %ing Guo Qlang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

4, Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

5, Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6. Simon Ho LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
8. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
9. Lim 5ay Koon FarmTeam Adjusters Pte Lid

10. Ng You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Lid

11. Soon HanXin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

12. Chow Bo Xiong FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyaors.

Thank you,

-Julie

From: Pegasus Engineering <ar_claims suse .COM.SE>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Third party survey SLV6856A Your insured SGEB760C on 09.06.2018

Your Ref: SGEBT60C

Our Ref. SLVBB56A

DOA: 08.06.2018



" Without Prejudice

Dear All,

We refer to the above matter.

We enciose the following documents for your attention:-

a Copy of our client's SAS report and damaged photos;

b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair (will send shortly).

Pursuant 1o paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA, Cases, please |et us have a list of 10 motor surveyors for our
selection and please let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our

client's vehicle. If we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further referance to you.

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocol, you musi
compensate our cllent for the loss of use of hisfher vehicle for the day that the inspection Is conducted,

In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this case

The vehicle currently grounded in our premises, please arrange for survey as soon as possible at 74 Kian
Teck Road Singa 2 A

Thanks & Regards,

Alvin Low
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd

Tel

65137748

Fax

6251 3161



| Emall, : ar_claims asuse

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may nat reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this emall is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Celine Funa SI.K](hutu!

From: Pegasus Engineering <ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 10:02 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAUtD)

Subject: Re: SLVEBS6A TP- Budget Direct (DOA 09062018) Finalised

Good morning Taufikh,

COR (P/P) confirmed at $12,688.40 (before GST) & DOR @ 12 days.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Vivian Tan

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Lid
74 Klan Teck Road S628800

Office: 85137748

Fax: 62513161

On Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 12:12 PM Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@| > wrote:

Hi Lionel,

item 79 n/s front wheel ri i 200 and item 80 ont tyre depreciation therefore its 5200,
The rest is the same. So total ir cost $12688.40, 12 repair . For additional d iming when the car is
down and waiting for survey and weekends , you can inform the insurance.

Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto

Moming Taufikh



Celine ang SLI{HAutaI

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 5:57 PM

Te: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuta); SUR; assignments

Cec: Lincoln Yeo

Subject: RE: Third party survey SLVBB56A Your insured SGEB760C on 09.06.2018 | Claim ref
C10001666/1M

Hi Shiau Chan

Any updates on this case?

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR
<sur{@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Lincoln Yeo <lincoln.yeo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Third party survey SLV6856A Your insured SGE8760C on 09.06.2018 | Claim ref: C10001666/1M

Dear Julie,
Thank you for the email.

Please be informed that we are in the midst of finalise with repairer.

Hest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 11:36 AM

To: 'Julie Mangubat' <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; assignments
<a m .com

Cc: ‘Lincoln Yeo' <lincoln.yeo @budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Third party survey SLV6B56A Your insured SGE8760C on 09.06.2018 | Claim ref: C10001666/JM
Dear Julie,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

FYNA. Our Ref: CS/AGI18010897/T1gb

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Wehicle 1o be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicla Make:

Vehicla Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No,

Chassis Mo

Mantimum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
@-irst Registration Date
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 12 Jun 2018

Compary
1345NM

SLV&B5AA

Yes

12 Jun 2018

MaZDa
MAZDAJSEDAM 15ATEUS
Silver

2017

PE20453003
IMEBN22ABHD160593
8B.0 kW (118 bhp)

£14 93800

11 Jan 2018

11 lan 2018

o

$14,9368.00

Yes
10 Jan 2028
$11.203.00

10 Jan 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & F7kW (130bhp)
10

$42.900.00

£34.320.00

£45523.00

OK
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ENTHY DATE & TTRE. D308 13850
FLERITTED 8! Sen Mg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Piease raon :—"'lrrﬂ‘-‘-:lt e Gantailn af tha acoden! 10 sposd Up Be CEems procass
2 This Farm must be comphsted by the Policyholder andior he Auihorssd Drver

1 Information provaded must be as tuthiul and sccurtia s possible. Any wiul risreoresentation or weholding of rmateriil tacts may show meurance coPpanies i
repudiale palicy abiby

4. The sssoe and acoeptance of this Form by insssnco comparses W not an adrission of palicy lisbility on the pant of e inssrance conpanies

§ Amy folss reporting may be referred to the Pollcs for investigation.

& This report will ba forwerded by the insuntes of the GlA Records Managamen! Cenre established by the Genersl inaurance Associstion of Sangapora (GIAY for
srchiving angd that copiss of this repart will, for & s be musts svalsbis ipom Spplicasen by nissates prties

I:ILE::J:-ndgum_--' of thin feport to e insarem, you hersby consan) 1a the archiving of this repor at the contre and {0 copies of the report being mads Svalabis
Dats Of Repan 10006/2018 1353

Dato OF Accident 08/06/2018 16:20

Exact Location Of Accidant UPPER EAST COAST ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO BEDOK AVE 1
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLVBESEA

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Ragisierad Ownar GRAB RENTALS PTELTD

Ca Rag Na 20161720006

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mohile Phone No

Altlermative icm_e Ma OFFICE-66550005

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar MAZDA

Model 3

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used ai

lime of accident HIRE & REWARD

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicla? NG

It Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENEIVE

Flaat Policy NO

Policy Number A250897BEMKF

Covar Notaé Numbar
Driver

Name of Drvar
NRIC Na

Data Cf Birth
Qcoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Drving Expanance
Gender

Mabide Number

Fax Numbear
Contact Number
EMail Address

ONG WAN BENG
S1436144H

2010315960

OUTDOOR

13/08M18977

40 YEARS AND B8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-811083148

NOEMAIL

Page 1af &



Address

Postcode

Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Company
Il N, Ralationship of tha Drivar with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehiclae

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicls

General Information of the Accident

Typa OFf Accident

Weather Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vemcles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to haspltal by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown parsonis)
soliciingfoffanng accident claims assistanca

Humber of Passangers (Inclisding Driver)

Passanger 1

Details of Polica Action

Was the accident reporied to the polica?

If Yas Fleass state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Proseculion given?
If ¥es aganat whom?

Circumstances of Accident

M

NO
COTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NOD
2
ND

MO
YES
N
2

MAME P1
GENDER: FEMALE

NO

NG

| was on the nght lane going straight. Upon approaching SPC PETROL STATION suddenly & vahicke from left. Abruptly swerved
Ints my lane and as & result kit directly onto my vehicle left portion

Attachmant(s)

Are accidant photos avallable for altachmant?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks! Reasons

Was thars any audio recorged?

NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
YES

YES-RETRIEVING

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Venicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle Maka/Modal Colour
Details Of Proparies
Vehicle Catagary

Name of Drivar
MNRIC/Passpon Number
Cantact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damaga

SGE8TEOC
HONDAICRY 2.0 A/RED

PRIVATE CAR

KNIGHT HASSELL CHRISTOPHER KARL
S268 12132

Fage Zof &



Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 MNAME: L |
GENDER: - FEMALE

Page 3o 5
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was on the right lane going straight. Upon approaching SPC PETROL
STATION suddenly a vehicle from left. Abruptly swerved into my lane and as a result
hit directly onto my vehicle left portion.

Tl Voucher No.

DECLARATION

'Wie deckira that the hbove particulars & information provided above are trus in svery aepect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPOUATING OFFICER -

s " )T&

MARS Officar
Bagistsred Owner of Doves's Signature
Job Complate DateTime Cata/Tirrm
10 Jurw: 2018 a1 1:30 PM 10 June 2018 al 130 PM

Paga 5of §
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" PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO : 20011017583C

Quotation
From : Customer :
GRAB RENTALS ZPTELTD GRAB RENTALS ZPTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPCORE 573960 SINGAPORE 573860
Officer in Charge  ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Aftn
Tel Teal
Ermall Fax

Quotation No : Q0 18/06-1132

Quotation Date : 12/06/2018

Terms : 30 DAYS

Vehicle No : SLVEE58A

Chassis No : JMGBN22ABHO160553

Third Party Insurer :

Model : MAZDA 3

Date of Accident :

Remarks : TP INSURER: AGI. INSURED'S VEHICLE NO. SGEBTS0C . DATE OF ACCIDENT: 09.08.2018

| mem | DESCRIPTION | QT | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
1 BONNET 1 10680000 7 106800
2 BONNET HINGES 2 41,0000 Ay  s200
3 BONNET UNDERSEAL WEATHERSTRIP CLIPS 10 45000 Ak — 4500
4 FRONT BUMPER 1 10750000 #L1307500°
5  FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER CH- | R ¥ 2 92 0000 7 1Bano
6  FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT | 140 0000 7 4000
7 FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT GARNISH i 5.0000 T so0
8 FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT GARNISH EXTENSION 1 48.0000 " 4800
& FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE 1 60000 . 56,00
10 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SUPPORT GARNISH | 950000 . 9600
11 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER 840000 ol 8400 .
12 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER CLIPS 6 40000 AN 2400 |
13 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 10 50000 #M”  sg00 7
14 RADIATOR GRILLE 1 150,0000 < 15000
15  N/S RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME GARNISH 1 1830000 > 18300
18 NS RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME GARNISH BASE 1 20.0000 ¥ 20.00
17 N/S RADIATOR GRILLE INNER SIDE BRACKET 2 200000  ~ 40.00
18 N/S RADIATOR GRILLE INNER SIDE BRACKET WHITE CLIPS 2 5.0000 10.00
18 NS RADIATOR GRILLE INNER SIDE BRACKET CLIP HOLDER 2 5.0000 10.00
20  RADIATOR GRILLE OUTER GARNISH RIVETS 4 90000 ¥ 3600
21 RADIATOR GRILLE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS 2 50000 ¥ 10.00
22 NS HEADLAMP 1 1.020.0000 [ M~ 1,02000
23 N/SFRONT FENDER 1 3346000 Wt~ 33460

cIF 0.00

Page 1of 5
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- "~ PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO - 20010753C

Quotation
From : Customar :
GRAB RENTALS 2 PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS 2 PTE LTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 5739860 SINGAPORE 573960
Officar in Charge  ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Attn
Tel: Tel
Email Fax
Quotation No : QD16/06-1132 Quotation Date - 12/06/2018 Terms : 30 DAYS
Vehicle No : SLVEB58A Chassis No : JMGBN22ABH(0 160593 Third Party Insurer :
Model : MAZDA 3 Date of Accident :
Remarks : TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO. SGES780C . DATE OF ACCIDENT. 02.06.2018
| meEm | DESCRIPTION | ary | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
BF 000
24 NS FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING 1 1480000 L 14800
25  N/S FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS 8 sg00c “H - 3000
26 N/S FRONT FENDER INNER WHEEL HOUSE PANEL 1 15470000 N 154700
27  FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER 1 aaoo00 ¥ 84.00
28 N/S FRONT DOOR 1 0620000 A 108200
29 N/SFRONTDOORHINGETOP &7 1
30 NISFRONT DOOR HINGE BoTTOM K/ 1
3] N/S FRONT DOOR CHECKER/ARRESTOR ¥ 1 «
32 NIS FRONT DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP MOULDING ¥ 1
33 N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS CHANNEL WEATHERSTRIP ¥ 1
N/S FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP ¥ 1
35  N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME TOP GARNISH !
38 NS FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME REAR GARNISH ¢ !
37 N/SFRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR - COVER R/ !
38 N/SFRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR MOTOR ASSY | t
39 N/SROCKER PANEL K 1
40  DOOR CENTER "B PILLIAR Y !
41 N/S REAR DOOR el ~ !
42 NS REAR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM FH" |
43 REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP kUL ~ 1 -
44 N/S REAR DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIE MOULDING | 1
45  N/S REAR DOOR WINDOW GLASS CHANNEL WEATHERSTRIF ™ 1

CiF Q.00
Page 2 of 5



+ ~ PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO : 2001101753C

Quotation
From Customar ;
GRAB RENTALS 2 PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS Z FTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573860 SINGAPORE 5738680
Officar in Charge  ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Attn
Tel Tel
Emall Fax .
Quotation No : Q018/06-1132 Quotation Date : 12/082018 Terms : 30DAYS
Vehicle No : SLVEE5EA Chassis No : JMEBNZ2ZABHD160553 Third Party Insurar :
Model - MAZDA 3 Date of Accident -
Remarks : TP INSURER AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO SGESTS0C . DATE OF ACCIDENT 08 06 2018
| mem | DESCRIPTION | ary | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
B BF 0.00
48 REARFENDER bt - 1
47 NIS FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER - | -
48 N/S FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT 1
49 NS FRONTLOWER ARM 11~ 1
50 FRONTKNUCKLE b1 = 1
51 NS FRONT WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB k1 7 1
52 FRONTANTIROLLBAR ¥ 7 '
83 FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR LINK T 2

54 NISORWVESHAFT 7 1
q

55 NS DRIVE SHAFT OIL SEAL 1

56  STEERING RACK AND PINION . 1

57  ENGINE SUSPENSION CROSS-MEMBER « i
B8 O/S ENGINE MOUNT X 1

58  ENGINE MOUNT REAR % 1

&0  EMNGINE LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER « i

61  REAR SHOCK ABSORBER '

82 REARBUMPER LY 1

53 REARWHEELHUBCAP et 1

64  FRONTWHEEL HUB CAP 4%~ 1

85 N/SREARDOOR HINGETOP £ 1

66 REAR DOOR CHECKERUARRESTOR  * 1 -
67  REAR DOOR OUTER 1/4 GLASS CHROME MOULDING 7 1

CiF 0.00
Page 3 of 5



=~ PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
Fram : Customaer :
GRAB RENTALS 2 PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS 2 PTE LTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573960 SINGAPORE 573960
Officer in Charge  ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Attn
Tal Tel
Emall Fax
Quotation No : QO1806-1132 Quotation Date : 12062018 Terma : 30 DAYS
Vehicle Mo : SLVEB584 Chassis No : JMEBNZ2ABH0160583 Third Party Insurer :
Mode! : MAZDA 3 Date of Accident -
Remarks ; TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGEBTS0C . DATE OF ACCIDENT: 09.06 2018
| 1mem | DESCRIPTION QTY | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
A BiF 0.00
68 REAR SHOCK ABSORBER 1
69 REAR SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT T 1
70 REAR LOWER ARM i
71 REAR WHEEL KNUCKLE | ) 1
REAR WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB 1 /

73 REAR STABILIZE BAR BUSHING ¥ 1
74 REAR STABILIZE BAR LINK ¥ 1

75  REARFENDER INNER COWLING !
76  REAR FENDER INNER COWLING cLips X 4
77 LESS 20% ITEM (1-76) ! \
78 N/SFRONT WHEELRM b 7 1 o
5 e
78 NS FRONTWHEELTYRE puit—ed o/ i 2l {_,\1
I3 -
BO TOWING CHARGES 1 120.0000 HI J_E_P,m" .
81  TO CHECK ELECTRICAL CONCERNED. 1 800000 %O 8000
82  TO TRANSFER OF BOTH FRONT TYRE. RIM AND ON WHEEL 1 500000 <  50.00
BALANCING 4 i5°
82 USING ONBOARD SCAN TOOL (OBD) PERFORM FULL ENGINE 1 800 0000 800.00
DIAGNOSTIC CHECK, TO CONFIQURE AND CLEAR RESET SRS
SERVICE LIGHT -
84  TO RUST-PROCFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS 1 150.0000 150,00
85  TO TRANSFER OF BOTH N/S DOOR FITTINGS AND PERFORM 1 2500000 2 ©C 25000
WATER SEEPAGE TEST
88  TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS. TRIMMINGS. 1 180.0000 &0 18000
GARNISH AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR
CIF 0.00

Page4 of 5
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<~ PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO @ 200101753C

Quotation
From : Customer :
GRAB RENTALS ZPTELTD GRAB RENTALS 2 FTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573860 SINGAPORE 573980
Officer in Charge  ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Aftn
Tel: Tel;
Email Fax

Quotation Date : 12062018

Terms : 30 DAYS

Quotation No : 0O 18/08.1132
Vehicle No : SLVGB55A Chassls No : JMEBNZ2ABHO160583 Third Party Insurer :
Modeal : MAZDA 3 Date of Accident :

Remarks : TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGEBTE0C . DATE OF ACCIDENT 08.06.2018

| imEm | DESCRIPTION QTY | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
BF , 000
87  TODROP N/S FRONT SUSPENSION UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS. ' 4g00000 /59 - 48000
REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF THE NECESSARY PARTS TO r e
PERFORM FINAL CHECKING AND TESING
B8 TOREMOVE AND RENEW ENGINE AND GEARBOX MOUNTINGS. 1 180.0000 ¥ 18000
68 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER WHEEL 1 120.0000 12000 AT

ALIGNMENT

80  PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE NECESSARY 1
FORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS, ADJUST AND

REALIGN THE SAME

91 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 1

Please conduct the survey at

1 M{ﬁ{n\
LB -

hEK Auto Consuttanty hence notty

the Regarer of ihe following:
.:‘mmﬁw :

T

: No :::'"lﬂdﬂr:m-;m % fiul1wmm.:¢m' -
Sl o e
Acknowledoed by Fecarer

Sgnatun:
Qi

Pegasus Enginsering & Tan Lim Maotor Pie Lid /o 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 538218

109 S
1404;0004 (20 1.400.00 \'\ i;
1.200.0000 / 1.200.00

Qa5
\‘?ﬁr

§ P12Lep~
oo W
2Ly u a-{)‘?“"“ I

5““‘*\_ /Mf{ufb “Dha

IR 40 é'f‘{j 5
Sub Total 12,642 60
GST(7.00%) Bas 47
Total (5G0O) 1353507
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PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
Fram : Custamer :
GRAB RENTALS 2 PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS 2 PTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 5IN MING LANE
#0108 MIDVIEW GITY #01.08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573660 SINGAPORE 572960
Officer in Charge | ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Alln -
Tel - Tel
Emall - Fa:
Quotation No : GO16/06-1132 Quotation Date : 12/0672018 Terms : 30 DAYS
Vehicle No : SLVGESEA Chassia No ; JMEBNZZASHO 160533 Third Party Insurer :
Model : MAZDA 1 Date of Accident :
Romarks : TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGES750C , DATE OF ACCIDENT: 08.06.2018

[ imem | DESCRIPTION [ ary | uniTPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|

1 BONNET 1 1,068.0000 1.068.00
22— BONNET-HINGES - a 410000 gao0 - R

3 BONNET UNDERSEAL WEATHERSTRIP CLIPS 10 45000 4500 ./

4  FRONT BUMPER . 1 1,075.0000 1,076.00 .

5  FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L./ Rjj X w 2 92.0000 1aa00 1>

] FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT 1 1400000 140.00 o LI

7 FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT GARNISH 1 25,0000 2800 | %N

a FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT GARNISH EXTENSION 1 48,0000 ' 48,00 .I,-"

8 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE 1 58.0000 5600 | -

10 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SUPPORT GARNISH ! 98,0000 96.00 | .1?:
11  FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER 1 84,0000 84007 o+ |

12  FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER CLIPS 8 4.0000 24.00 ' »

13 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 10 50000 50.00 |

14  RADIATOR GRILLE 1 —460.0000————150:00

15  N/S RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME GARNISH 1 183.0000- — ——183.00 -

16 N/S RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME GARNISH BASE 1 20,0000 2000

17 NIS RADIATOR GRILLE INNER SIDE BRACKET z 20,0000 4000 <\ >
18 NiS RADIATOR GRILLE INNER SIDE BRACKET WHITE CLIPS 2 5.0000 1000 « >~ o™
18 /S RADIATOR GRILLE INMER SIDE BRACKET CLIP HOLDER 2 5.0000 10.00 \

20 RADIATOR GRILLE OUTER GARNISH RIVETS 4 90000 3800 7 |

b3 RADIATOR GRILLE QUTER GARNISH CLIPS 2 5.0000 1000 - ,l

22 NS HEADLAMP 1 1,020.0000 1,020 00

21 NS FRONT FENDER 1 334.6000 aumw’%ﬂ_hﬁ

Fegplasanaly Pasya i i f-. Y
# COoONwuerdee , t’c-fﬁ*f Page 1ol
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& — PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
From : Customer :
GRAB RENTALS 2 PTE LTD 'GRAB RENTALS Z FTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE 1B SIN MING LAMNE
HO1-08 MIDVIEW CITY #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573960 SINGAPORE 573860
Officar In Charge * ALVIN LOW WAI LLIN Atin ;
Tel Tel
Email : Fax
Quotation Mo : Q0 18/06-1132 Quotation Date : 12/0682018 Terms : 30 DAYS .
Vehicle No : SLVEB5EA Chassis No : JMGBN22ABHD160593 Third Party Insurer :
Model ; MAZDA 3 Dato of Accident
Ramarks : TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGEBTEOC , DATE OF ACCIDENT: 08.06.2018

| irem | DESCRIPTION | ary | uMITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
BIF 0.00
24 NIS FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING 1 146.0000 /s 148.00
25 WS FRONT FENDER INNER GOWLING GLIPS 6 50000 ¢ 3000,
26 WS FRONT FENDER INNER WHEEL HOUSE PANEL 1 15470000 1,547.00 « ™
27 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER 1 84.0000 8400 « "
28 NIS FRONT DOOR ' - 1,062.0000 1,082.00 K.
20 N/S FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP 1 42.0000 ———4200- 1
30 MIS FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM 1 400000 — 4000 |
31 Ni5 FRONT DOOR GHECKER/ARRESTOR 1 — 37,0000 37-00
32 N/S FRONT DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP MOULDING 1 7100007700 |
bk | MIS& FRONT DODR WINDOW GLASS CHANNEL WEATHERSTRIP 1 —— & 0000——  105.00 ¢ F'ﬁ
34 NIG FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP 1 - 107.0000-——— 107,00 * .
B NIS FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME TOP GARMISH | B4.0000 84.00
3% NIS FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME REAR GARNISH f 64.0000—— 84.00 < /
37 WS FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR - COVER 1 -123.0000 12300 A
38 WS FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR MOTOR ASSY | 378.0000 37800 [ W
i ] N/S ROCKER PANEL 1 3080000 30500 1
40 DOOR CENTER 1 785.0000- 78500
41  N/S REAR DODR 1 1,006.0000 ' 1,008.00 /
42 NISREAR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM 1 43,0000 — 43.00 1
43 REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP i 121,0000 1. 121.00 e~
44 N/S REAR DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP MOULDING 1 141,0000 oo !« ™0
45  N/S REAR DOOR WINDOW GLASS CHANNEL WEATHERSTRIP 1 117.0000 117.00 j_d_“%__
CIF 0.00 : 3"‘5 ?
Paga 2 of §
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& ~ PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
From : Customer :
GRAB RENTALS 2 PTELTD GRAB RENTALS 2 FTELTD
18 SIN MING LAME 18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573060 SINGAPORE 573860
Officar In Charge | ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Aln ;
Tal- Tal
Emal : Fax

Quotation No ; Q018061132 Quotation Date : 12/082018 Terms : 20 DAYS
Vehicle No : SLVEBSEA Chassis No : JMEBN22ZABHO 160553 Third Party Insurer ;
Model | MAZDA 3 Date of Accident :

Remarks : TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGEBTS0C , DATE OF ACCIDENT: 08,05 2018

[ mem | DESCRIPTION

[ ary | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT {SGD)|

48  REAR FENDER

47  N/S FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER

N/S FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT
KIS FRONT LOWER ARM

FRONT KNUCKLE

N/S FRONT WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB
FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR

FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR LINK

WIS ORIVE SHAFT

MN/S DRIVE SHAFT OIL SEAL

STEERING RACK AND PINION

ENGINE SUSPENSION CROSS-MEMBER
/S ENGINE MOUNT

GEARBOX MOUNT

ENGINE MOUNT REAR

ENGINE LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER
REAR SHOCK ABSORBER

AREAR BUMPER

FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP

REAR WHEEL HUB CAP

NS REAR DOOR HINGE TOP

REAR DOOR CHECKER/ARRESTOR

9§82 023228298 RrBR28 S

BF 0.00

i 3340000 334.00

1 287.0000 287 .00

1 B2.0000 ©s 92,00 v

1 4850000 48500

1 304.0000 38400

1 542 0000 54200

1 1,218.0000 1219.00 v

] g5.0000 130,00

1 1,336.0000 | 1,338.00 v’

i 24.0000 24,00 '-""'

i 916.0000 g16.00 1 «

1 4,791.0000— #8100

1 4020000 40200 N

1 60000 ———335:00 o

1 315000031500 l

1 2870000 3287.00 ° \

1 307.0000 307.00 |

1 10750000 3,075.00 b

1 250.0000 - 250,00 .

1 250.0000 25000

1 ——— 46,0000 400 L.

i —37.0000__——37.00 .;'3‘3.‘5‘;
CiF Q.00 /

Pege 3ol 5
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& ~ PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
Fram : Cusiomor :
GRAB RENTALS 2 PTELTD GRAB RENTALS 2 FTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 $IN MING LANE
#01.08 MIDVIEW CITY #0108 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573960 SINGAPORE 571860
Officer In Charge | ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Atin
Tal: Tel
Emall Fanx :

Quatation No : QO18/08-1132

Quotation Date : 12/08/2018

Terms : 30 DAYS

Vahilcle No : SLVEBSSA

Chassis No : JMGBNZZABHO180583

Third Party Insurar :

Model : MAZDA 3

Date of Accldent :

Remarks : TP INSURER: AGl, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGEBTE0C , DATE OF ACCIDENT: 08.08.2018

| rmEm | DESCRIPTION [ ary | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
BIF 000 .
68  REAR DOOR OUTER 1/4 GLASS CHROME MOULDING ! F7-0000——F700 |+ *
69  REAR SHOCK ABSORBER PR——.= X S— ’lg'w
70 REAR SHOGK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT 1 L
71 REAR LOWER ARM 1 2330000 | 00, | KM
72  REAR WHEEL KNUCKLE 1 BE4.0000 ot 86400 M g5 A AA
73 REAR WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB 1 ~435.0000— 44500
T4  REAR BTABILIZE BAR BUSHING 1 307000 3030 >
75  REAR STABILIZE BAR LINK 1 650000—— 6500 < Y P
76 REAR FENDER INNER COWLING 1 1480000 —————146.00 &
77  REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS 4 —5,0000 20,00 "Wy
78 LESS 20% ITEM (1-76) 1 ~4,806.0800 4,806.06
79 NIS FRONT WHEEL RIM 1 300.0000 |/ 30000 ~ 1€0
B0 NIS FRONT WHEEL TYRE 1 250.0000 1 25000,/
81 TOWING CHARGES | 120.0000 12000/
52 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL CONCERNED. 1 B0.0000 g,-; B0.00 30Y
53 TO TRANSFER OF BOTH FRONT TYRE, RIM AND ON WHEEL 1 soooo0 2. 50,0070
BALANCING.
B4 USING ONBOARD SCAN TOOL (OBD) PERFORM FULL ENGINE 1 B00.0000 o 800,00 « MO
DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. TO CONFIQURE AND CLEAR, RESET SRS
SERVICE LIGHT
BS  TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS 1 150,0000 ‘ O 5000 LD
B  TO TRANSFER OF BOTH N/S DOOR FITTINGS AND PERFORM 1 2800000 4o 25000 GO
WATER SEEPAGE TEST ~%10)-

CIF 0,00 ]—"'.P
Page 4 of &
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&~ PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation

Fram : Customear :
"GRAB RENTALS ZFTE LTD GRAB RENTALS 2 PTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 SIN MING LANE

#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573950 SINGAPORE 573860

Officar in Charge - ALVIN LOW WAI LUN Alin

Tal: Tal

Emall Wi

Guotation No ; QO1806-1132 Quoatation Date : 12/0672018 Terms : 20 DAYS
Vehicle No : SLVEASGA Chassis No ; JMGBNZZABHO160553 Third Party Insurer ;
Model : MAZDA 3 Date of Accident :

Remarks : TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGES760C , DATE OF ACCIDENT: 08.06.2018

[ mem | DESCRIPTION [ @rY | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT {SGD)|
BIF 0.00
87  TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMMINGS | 180.0000 18000 i
GARNISH AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR
88 TO DROP N/S FRONT SUSPENSION UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS, 1 4800000 4BO.00 174 0
REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF THE NECESSARY PARTS, TO o
PERFORM FINAL CHECKING AND TESING.
89 TOREMOVE AND RENEW ENGINE AND GEARBOX MOUNTINGS 1 80,0000 —— 180,00 N
96  TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER WHEEL 1 120.0000 12000 4o
ALIGNMENT
81  PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE NECESSARY 1 1.400.0000 140000 00
PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS, ADJUST AND
REALIGN THE SAME
g2  PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 1 1,200.0000 120000 13T
690}
v
1073
Sub Total 24,784.24
GST(7.00%) 1,734,850
Total (SGD) 28,510.14

Please conduct ihe sunsy al
Pegasus Engineering (@ Tan Lim Motor Ple Lid cfo §1 Defu Lane 10 Singapom 538218
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= - PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
GST / ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C
Quotation
From : Customer :
GRAB RENTALS 2 PTE LTD GRAE RENTALS Z PTE LTD
18 SIN MING LANE 18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY £01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573960 SINGAPORE 573860
Officer in Charge : WEE TZE FAH Altny: -
Tel . Tal -
Email Fax MNa,
" Suotation Ne. : QO18/06-1185 Quotation Date : 19/0672018 Terms : 30 DAYS
vehicle No. : SLVBB58A Chassis No. : JMBBN22ABHO160593 Third Party Insurer :
Model : MAZDA 3 Date of Accident :
Remarks - SUPPLEMENTARY FOR SLVBA56A, TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGEB760C . DATE OF
ACCIDENT: 09.08.2018
[ mem | DESCRIPTION y [ @y | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS WEATHERSTRIP < 1 88.0000 i~ 68.00
2  LESS20% 1 -13.6000 -1360 9
3 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANTY 1 800000 s~ 8000 ;
4  REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SPONGE SEAL _/ 1 1200000 4 12000 0
a5t to
Sub Total 254 40
GST(7.00%) 17.81
Total (SGD) 21221

Please conduct Ine surveyat o S
http://54.255.197.135:81 1 8/vS0foldersetadmin/vS0stringadmin/v50master/contentadmin/sal_quo_viewll... 19/6/201



~ PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST / ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation

From : Customer :
PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTELTD GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
T4 WKIAN TECK ROAD 18 SIN MING LANE
SINGAPORE 628800 #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY

SINGAPORE 573960
Officar In Charge - ALVIN LOW WAl LN
Tal ; Attn
Email | Tal

Fax Mo.

Quotation No. : Q0O18/06-1183 Quatation Date : 19/06/2018 Terms : 30 DAYS
) . Third Party Insurer :
Vehicle No. : SLVBASBA Chassis No. | JMSBN22ABH0160583 £180621142445354625051
Model : MAZDA 3 Date of Accident ; 09/06/2018
Romarks : SUPPLEMENTARY [TEM, TP INSURER: AG|, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO. SGEB760C , DATE OF ACCIDENT:
00.05.2018
[ mEm | DESCRIFTION | aty UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT (SGD) |
1 FRONT ENGINE COVER 1 295.0000 Al-2g500 |/
2  CONTROL ARM 1 1860000 T4 J/185.00
3 LESS20%ITEM1-2 1 06,0000 -86.00
l.f g\;
e G5
Sub Total 384,00
GST(7.00%) 26 68
Total (SGD) 410,88

Flaase conduct the suney al

Pegasus Engineering @ 74 Kian Teck Road Singapore 628800

&



"o~ PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
From : Customar :

"PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS LTD
74 KIAN TECK ROAD 18 SIN MING LANE
SINGAPORE 628800 #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY

SINGAPORE 573960
Officer in Charge : ALVIN LOW WAI LUN
Tel: Altn: ¢
Emall Tel:

Fax No. :

| Quotation Ne. : Q018/08-1183

Quotation Date : 19/06/2018

Terms : 30 DAYS

« ghicle No. : SL\VBE56A

Chassis No. | JMGBN2Z2ABH0160583

Third Party Insurer :

Mode! : MAZDA 3

Dato of Accident :

Remarks : SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM, TP INSURER: AGI, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: SGEB780C , DATE OF ACCIDENT:
08.06.2018

| ImEm | DESCRIPTION | aty | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT {SGD)|
1 DCCONVERTER (wh/ 1 481.4000 481.40 2251
2 LESS20% ITEM (1) 1 86.2800 06.28
3 N/5 REAR WHEEL RIM ] 1 300.0000 300.00 ,J;f_)(r‘
4  NIS REAR WHEELTYRE 1 1 250.0000 250.00 K
|oSlk 6o 38811
207>~
focks * ‘# 3; :ISL” £ ng
Supp gads, & 1,023 5%
haobuc | "* 31550.05 '!"+“;.
e S (.40
A 17_{ B3R, 40 (2 (L0
Sub Total 1,127.68
GST(7.00%) 78.84
Total (SGD) 1,206.62



' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-V 51 Libi Ave 1 20125 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapoce 408933

s mm =
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg Mo 1996807198R GST Reg. No. 18-G6807T188-R

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE {S} PL Rel CS/AGI18010897/T1gbe2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) I |||l|||||||||||
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE D 11-042019
239924
Code : HGI
Insured Veh. SGE 8760C Veh. Impucto:l sw 6B58A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C1000166LIM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From LINCOLN YEO Assign Date 14/06/2018
PAiEE - e o) Vehicle Partic &
Make & Model MAZDAS c.Cc 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JMBBN22ABH0160583 Colour SILVER
Odometer 29885 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3, ST
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/E0R16 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205E0R1E TOYO B8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60R1& TOYO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/80 R18 TOYO & mm
THE VEHICLE ELISTAINED DAMAGES hT THE NFS E-CID\’ A.NEI LINDERCA.HRMGE PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
Accident Date D9/08:2018 Inspection Date 13062018
Survey held at 74 KIAN TECK RD
Repairer PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
|Sa; "HINEENNE] _ ema -
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED OoN MMTHnuT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIH AG{:DRDAHI.‘:E TD YUUR IHSTHUGﬂDNS WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 6856A

[ e

j o

= wl =B

O = =i =B

10

A A =8 =& =&

Y

b i ek ) ek =k

BONNET
BONNET HINGES @341.00

BONNET UNDERSEAL WEATHERSTRIP CLIPS @354.50
FRONT BUMPER
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @%82.00

FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT
FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT GARNISH

FRONT BUMPER INDICATION LIGHT GARNISH
EXTEMNSION

FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE
FRONT BUMPER LOWER SUPPORT GARNISH
FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER

FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER CLIPS
@84.00

FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$5.00

RADIATOR GRILLE

N/S RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME GARNISH

N/S RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME GARNISH BASE

N/S RADIATOR GRILLE INNER SIDE BRACKET @520.00

N/S RADIATOR GRILLE INNER SIDE BRACKET WHITE
CLIPS @385.00

MNI/S RADIATOR GRILLE INNER SIDE BRACKET CLIP
HOLDER @35.00

RADIATOR GRILLE OUTER GARNISH RIVETS @3%9.00
RADIATOR GRILLE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS @55.00
N/S HEADLAMP

N/S FRONT FENDER

N/S FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING

N/S FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS @3$5.00
N/S FRONT FENDER INNER WHEEL HOUSE PANEL
FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER

N/S FRONT DOOR

BENT

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NECESSARY
DEFORMED

N/S MECESSARY /
0/S NOT
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
cuTt

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

BENT
DEFORMED
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
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45.00
1,075.00
184.00

140.00
2500
48.00

56.00
88.00
84.00
2400

50.00
150.00
183.00

20.00

40.00

10.00

10.00

36.00
10.00
1,020.00
334.60

30.00
1,547.00
B4.00
1,062.00
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45.00
1,075.00
©2.00

48.00

1,020.00
334.60
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N/S FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP
WIS FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM

N/S FRONT DOOR CHECKER /| ARRESTOR
N/S FRONT DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP MOULDING

N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS CHANNEL
WEATHERSTRIP

N/S FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP

N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME TOP GARNISH
N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME REAR GARNISH
N/S FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR - COVER

N/S FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR MOTOR ASSY
N/S ROCKER FANEL

DOOR CENTER

N/S REAR DOOR
N/S REAR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM

REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP
N/S REAR DOOR OUTER WEATHERSTRIP MOULDING

N/S REAR DOOR WINDOW GLASS CHANNEL
WEATHERSTRIP

REAR FENDER

N/S FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER

N/S FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT
N/S FRONT LOWER ARM

FRONT KNUCKLE

N/S FRONT WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB
FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR

FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR LINK @3$55.00
N5 DRIVE SHAFT

N/S DRIVE SHAFT OIL SEAL

STEERING RACK AND PINION

ENGINE SUSPENSION CROSS-MEMBER
O/S ENGINE MOUNT

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
MNECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
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4200

40.00

37.00
T7.00
105.00

107.00
84.00
84.00

123.00

378.00
308.00

785.00

1,006.00
43.00

121.00
141.00
117.00

334.00
287.00
82.00
485.00
384.00
542.00
1,218.00
130.00
1,336.00
2400
916.00
1,791.00
402.00
335.00
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334.00
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ENGINE MOUNT REAR

ENGINE LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER
REAR SHOCK ABSORBER

REAR BUMPER

FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP
REAR WHEEL HUB CAP
N/S REAR DOOR HINGE TOF

REAR DOOR CHECKER/ARRESTOR

REAR DOOR OUTER 1/4 GLASS CHROME MOULDING
REAR SHOCK ABSORBER

REAR SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT (NPA)
REAR LOWER ARM

REAR WHEEL KNUCKLE

REAR WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB

REAR STABILIZE BAR BUSHING

REAR STABILIZE BAR LINK

REAR FENDER INMNER COWLING

REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS @35.00

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS WEATHERSTRIP
[ADDITIONAL)

FRONT ENGINE COVER (ADDITIONAL)
CONTROL ARM [ADDITIONAL)

DC CONVERTER (ADDITIONAL)

LESS 20% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
N/S FRONT WHEEL RIM (SN)
N/S FRONT WHEEL TYRE (SN) (80%)

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SPONGE SEAL (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

N/S REAR WHEEL RIM (SN} (ADDITIONAL)
NS REAR WHEEL TYRE (SN} (ADDITIONAL)

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

cur
MISSING

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

DEFORMED
BENT
CRACKED

BENT
PUNCTURE

NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
MNOT NECESSARY
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37.00
77.00
307.00

233.00
654 00
415.00
30.70
65.00
146.00
20.00
68.00

205.00
185.00
481,40
-5,011.84
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250.00
250.00

68.00

28500
185.00
481 40
-2,269.60

20,047.76

B.078 40

300.00
250.00

80.00

120.00

300.00
250.00

200.00
200.00
80.00

120,00

1,300.00
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aty |  Description of Parts -’
LABOQUR
TOWING CHARGES. 120.00 120.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL CONCERNED 80.00 30.00
TO TRANSFER OF BOTH FRONT TYRE. RIM AND ON 50.00 30.00
WHEEL BALANCING
USING ONBOARD SCAN TOOL (OBD) PERFORM FULL  |NOT NECESSARY 800.00 .

ENGINE DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. TO CONFIQURE AND
CLEAR, RESET SRS SERVICE LIGHT

TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 150.00 80.00
TO TRANSFER ON BOTH N/S DOOR FITTINGS AND 250.00 £0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, 180.00 &0.00
TRIMMINGS, GARNISH AND OQTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR

TO DROP N/S FRONT SUSPENSION UNDERCARRIAGE 480.00 150.00

PARTS, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF THE NECESSARY
PARTS, TO PERFORM FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING.

TO REMOVE AND RENEW ENGINE AND GEARBOX NOT NECESSARY 180.00

MOUNTINGS

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER 120.00 80.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE 1.400.00 1.200.00

NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF BONMET HINGES, N/S FRONT DOOR.
N/S FRONT DOOR HINGE TOF, N/S FRONT DOOR HINGE
BOTTOM, N/S FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR - COVER, N/S
ROCKER PANEL. DOOR CENTER, N/S REAR DOOR
HINGE BOTTOM. REAR BUMPER AND N/S REAR DOOR

HINGE TOP

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED. 1,200.00 1.200.00
5,010.00 3,010.00

GRAND TOTAL 26,257.T6 12,688.40
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